
  

 

 

April 30, 2018 

Addendum No. 01 

File Reference Number:  RFP 2018 082 

Title:  North Bay Diesel Shop Roofing Project 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please note the following clarifications regarding the above referenced RFP: 

1. Question:  Around the perimeter of the building, the roof is sloped down from 
the cap to the roof drain.  Is this structure to remain in place? 
 
Answer:  The intent is to maintain the existing perimeter back-slope. Recreating this 
detail would be costly, and redundant. 

  

2. Question:  Is the contractor responsible for removing and reinstalling the 
existing lightning protection system? 
 
Answer:  The contractor is to temporarily remove the existing lighting protection 
system as part of the base scope of work, ensure that care is exercised to not 
damage the system, and reinstall to the system to the outer portion (facia) of the 
newly installed perimeter metal coping cap following the completion of the new roof 
system installation.  
  

3. Question:  Is the contractor responsible for removing and reinstalling the 
lighting hanging over the roof to illuminate the lettering on the wall?  
 
Answer:  The contractor is responsible for removing and reinstalling this lighting.  
This issue will be discussed at the pre-construction meeting with the successful 
contractor. 
  

4. Question:  Who is responsible for clearing the roof drains? 
 

Answer:  ONTC will check the drains to make sure they are clear, either before or 
during the roofing work. 
  

5. Question:  Do the roof ventilators have to be raised to complete the roofing? 
 
Answer:  The fans will not need to be raised.  A slip metal counter flashing (fastened 
8" O.C.) is an acceptable termination detail. 
  

6. Question:  What is the composition of the existing roof decking? 
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Answer:  It is the responsibility of the contractor to verify existing roofing assembly 
compositions as part of their tender submission due diligence.  Deck compositions 
can be confirmed by simply observing the underside from within the building.     
  

7. Question:  Will cut test results on each of the sections be provided? 
 
Answer:  It is the responsibility of the contractor to verify existing roofing assembly 
compositions as part of the tender submission due diligence. Very rarely is this 
information provided. 
  

8. Question:  Does the stone on the roof need to be removed from the property? 
 
Answer:  The clean stone removed from the roof can be dumped on the property at 
a designated location.  The rest of the material must be disposed of off-site by the 
contractor. 
 

9. Question:  Who is responsible for removing the wooden pallets and Christmas 
tree from the roof? 
 
Answer:  The pallets and Christmas tree will be removed by ONTC. 

 
10. Question:  What is the access to Sections 1A, 1B, 1C, and 2? 

 
Answer:  Access to Sections 1A, 1B, 1C, and 2 will be from the west end of Tracks 
#3 and #4 (end of Section 2 with roll-up doors).  This issue will be discussed at the 
pre-construction meeting with the successful contractor. 
  

11. Question:  Will dimensions for Sections 1A, 1B, and 1C be provided so that the 
contractor knows where the sections begin and end? 
 
Answer:  See attached sketch showing these dimensions. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Julie Piche 

Contract Administrator 

Julie.Piche@ontarionorthland.ca 

 

705-472-4500 ext. 398






